
300 Seminary Avenue • Ukiah • CA • 95482-5400 

Phone:  (707)463-6200 · Fax:  (707)463-6204 ·www.cityofukiah.com

June 11, 2024 

Dear Mobilehome Park Owner: 

At the June 5, 2024, City Council meeting, the Ukiah City Council determined to waive 

the annual mobilehome park rent stabilization fees for administrative costs for the 

2023/24 fiscal year.  This conclusion is due to no arbitration costs having been 

incurred in the 2023/24 fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), and the mobilehome rent 

stabilization administrative fund balance currently being consistent with Resolution 

2024-22 (enclosed), which states that $18,750 is a reasonable estimate for the annual 

cost – including arbitration - to administer Division 2, Chapter 8 of the Ukiah City 

Code. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the City Clerk’s office at 707-

463-6217.

Sincerely, 

Kristine Lawler 
City Clerk 
City of Ukiah 


